

Sarasota-Manatee Traffic Incident Management Team

February 11, 2025 Meeting Minutes

<u>Call to Order</u>: The Sarasota-Manatee TIM Team meeting was held on Tuesday, February 11, 2025, at 1:30 PM at the SWIFT SunGuide Center, 10041 Daniels Parkway, Fort Myers, FL 33913. Beau Baggett and Brandy Boccuti facilitated the meeting.

Introductions: The team members introduced themselves and the agencies they present.

Agency News:

Road Rangers

No agency updates

Towing and Wrecker News

No agency updates

Other Agency News

Sterling Bond, FDOT District One, Traffic Incident Management Center (TMC) Manager, and Ray Mikol, TMC Assistant Manager, provided a brief update on the TMC's current operations. They discussed:

- Continued coordination with first responders for major incidents.
- System monitoring capabilities and communication tools used to support incident response.
- Ongoing commitment to safety and real-time traffic management.

Update on TIM Initiatives:

Beau Baggett, Metric Engineering, reminded the team about the purpose of the TIM Meeting.

- TIM is the coordinated detection, response to and removal of traffic incidents as quickly and safely as possible. TIM is a coordinated effort among multiple agencies.
- The primary purpose of TIM is to reduce the duration and impact of incidents as well as to improve the safety of motorists and most importantly our incident responders.
- The TIM Meeting is to help prop up communication, coordination, and collaboration among our incident responders.

Beau Baggett, Metric Engineering, provided the Road Ranger performance statistics.

After Action Reviews (AAR) provide agencies with actionable intel on an incident or event that can be used for improved strategies for future occurrences, demonstrating the benefit of quick clearance practices and improve cross-agency coordination and communication.

AARs were performed on the following recent major incidents:

10/7/2024

Northbound I-75 at Mile Marker (approximate)

Incident Details:

- 30 Foot Travel Trailer Rollover
- 8:16 PM Initial Notification
- RISC Case 25-10
- Single Vehicle Crash
- Rollover Incident

10/28/2024

Northbound I-75 at Mile Marker 219

Incident Details:

- 30 Foot Travel Trailer Rollover
- 8:16 PM Initial Notification
- RISC Case 25-10
- Single Vehicle Crash
- Rollover Incident

12/13/2024

Northbound I-75 at Mile Marker 211

Incident Details:

- Jack-Knifed Semi vs. Overturned Commercial Flatbed
- 6:27 AM Initial Notification
- 6:35 AM RISC Activation
- 7:08 AM Vendor on Scene
- 8:13 AM Notice to Proceed
- 8:42 AM Lanes Opening Progress
- 8:53 AM All Lanes Open

FDOT District One, Satellite Traffic Management Center Tour was led by Sterling Bond, FDOT District One Traffic Incident Management Center (TMC) Manager, and Ray Mikol, TMC Assistant Manager. The team was provided with an informative overview and guided tour of the FDOT District One Satellite Traffic Management Center (TMC), located within the Manatee County Public Safety Center. The tour was led by Sterling Bond, TMC Manager, and Ray Mikol, TMC Assistant Manager, who shared insights into the critical role of the TMC in real-time traffic monitoring, incident coordination, and responder support.

Highlights of the tour included:

- Advanced Traffic Management System (ATMS): Centralized control of DMS, cameras, and ITS field devices.
- Live CCTV Monitoring: Demonstrated how operators maintain situational awareness and dispatch support quickly.
- RISC Activation & Support Tools: Overview of their process in initiating and supporting RISC events.
- Integrated Communications: Showcased coordination tools used during multi-agency response efforts.

 Data Visualization Dashboards: Used to assess incident durations and identify areas for operational improvements.

The tour highlighted the collaborative relationship between the TMC and incident responders, reinforcing how integrated technologies and proactive coordination lead to improved safety and efficiency on Florida's roadways.

FDOT Construction Update

The team was provided with recent construction updates. The FDOT District 1 weekly construction updates are also available to all first responders by request to Janella Newsome, FDOT, <u>Janella.Newsome@dot.state.fl.us</u> or by calling (863) 519-2828.

Future Meetings:

The next Sarasota-Manatee County TIM Team will be held on April 8, 2025, at 1:30 PM.

Meeting Adjourned

*The list of attendees is attached to these meeting minutes.

As always, please continue to visit the TIM Team website for updates, and help support our TIM Team by providing the TIM Team website to others that may be interested in joining our team! http://www.swfltim.org/

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Brandy Boccuti, Metric Engineering, Inc. at (407) 949-4283 or via email at brandy.boccuti@metriceng.com

Metric Engineering, Inc. 3 February 12, 2025

Last Name	First Name	Agency Name	Phone Number	Email Address
CABRORA	CARLOS	FDOT 941-	465-0778 0	BRUS, CABPERDE DOT. STOP, FL, U
Page	famon	Transide	407-484-8160	ramon-roller Q Hauscolescon
BLOSIET	MIKE	AARATEE CO HAZMAT	941.725-0765	9
MINOL	Ring	TMC		Roy MIGLE DOT
Coleman	William	Manatee Courty 50.	941-737-2550	william. Coleman & Manatecshirifficon
Spurrock	ROBERT	MCSO		
Barber	Neal	FDOT	941-408-440	neglibalecrodotistate, fl. us
Idikula	Subin	FDOT	•	The state of the s
Sullivan	Takane	FHP	4072112603	Tobanc Styllivane PCHSMV.CAN
Keller	Paul	FDOT	\$ 03 588 0893	pul. Keller C dot state flor
Carbin	Skeve	Duto BASI	954.290 054	6 Steve Ca Autobase corp. com
Mitrovic	DURDIJA	Manater County Traffic Eng.		durdija untrovic Queyenancitee, org
Nothngham	DI	TALON		Jo telenservices, org
PARTHUDGE	JOSH	TALON		Josh @ falonserves.org
Salsbery	Kevin	FDOT		3
Boonda	Siegnus	<i>></i> ⊄	B9-246-1412	sounsted deciglos.
CIRONE	WILLIE	Mc-Fire Acodony	977-332-6797	CIRCHEWE 6 Mail. Con
MERONE	Leamen	web.	415-300 5789	leonard.mg len & webser. com
	EATHERINT	INDIDENTCLIM	954-837926	CWERNE DINCIPATELLA
Alvarez	Arnolei	Inciplent alcer		Afivarez @ Incident Clear, our
Chrisman	Adam	Cedar Harmack Pire		Achasman Q CHFR.ORG
A ENKLEY	1	· Lucay GP		
Bagger	Beau	mene	303-829-41	93 beau bassett 2 metrocens on
Boccuti 9	BRATOU	Netric	467-949-4283	obocutioner cerca
Arsneut	Tem)	Metric Contine	407-607-59	10 Tam. Argunalt adot. State. FI. 4